
 
 

July 2, 2010 
 
 
EA-10-081 
 
Mr. Gary Williams, M.S., Director 
National Health Physics Program (115 HP/NLR) 
Department of Veterans Affairs 
Veterans Health Administration 
2200 Fort Roots Drive 
North Little Rock, AR  72114 
 
SUBJECT: NRC PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE SUMMARY – 

DEPARTMENT OF VETERANS AFFAIRS  
 
Dear Mr. Williams: 
 
This letter transmits to you a summary of the June 30, 2010, Predecisional Enforcement 
Conference held at U. S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) Region III office located in 
Lisle, Illinois.  The purpose of the conference was to discuss the apparent violations and 
concerns identified in NRC Inspection Report No. 030-34325/2008-030(DNMS). 
 
In accordance with the NRC Enforcement Manual, the statements and information provided 
during the Predecisional Enforcement Conference and your written response will assist the NRC 
in making an enforcement decision.  You will be advised by separate correspondence of the 
results of our deliberations on this matter.  During the conference, you agreed to provide the 
following information by July 15, 2010:  1) a written response for each apparent violation, and 
include your basis for disagreement with any of the violations; 2) a written response to each of 
the concerns; and 3) specific corrective action taken for each apparent violation and the broad 
corrective actions taken or that will be taken, including a timeline for implementation, to provide 
the NRC reasonable assurance that the National Health Physics Program’s current operations 
(including all NRC licensed activities under its jurisdiction) can be conducted under the Master 
Materials License (MML) in compliance with the Commission’s requirements and the health and 
safety of the public will be protected.   
  



G. Williams     -2- 
 
In accordance with 10 CFR 2.390 of the NRC’s “Rules of Practice,” a copy of this letter will be 
available electronically for public inspection in the NRC Public Document Room or from the 
NRC’s Agencywide Documents Access and Management System (ADAMS), accessible from 
the NRC Web site at http://www.nrc.gov/reading-rm/adams.html. 
 

Sincerely,  
 
/RA/ 
 
 
Patricia J. Pelke, Chief 
Materials Licensing Branch 

 
Docket No. 030-34325 
License No. 03-23853-01VA 
 
Enclosure: 
Predecisional Enforcement Conference Summary 
 
cc w/encl: Robert A. Petzel, M.D., Under Secretary for Health  
 Frank Miles, Associate Chief Officer  

Charles Anderson, M.D., Ph.D, Chair, National Radiation Safety  
    Committee
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PREDECISIONAL ENFORCEMENT CONFERENCE SUMMARY 

 
Licensee: Department of Veterans Affairs 
 
Facilities: National Health Physics Program 
 North Little Rock, Arkansas 
 
 G.V. (Sonny) Montgomery VA Medical Center  
 Jackson, Mississippi  
 
 VA Medical Center Cincinnati 
 Cincinnati, Ohio  
 
 VA Medical Center 
 Minneapolis, Minnesota  
 
 VA Puget Sound Health Care System 
 Seattle, Washington  
 
 VA Sierra Nevada Health Care System  
 Reno, Nevada  
 
 Samuel S. Stratton VA Medical Center 
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 VA New York Harbor Healthcare System 
 Brooklyn, New York  
 
 VA Boston Healthcare System 
 Boston, Massachusetts 
 
 VA Medical Center 
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 VA Greater Los Angeles Healthcare System 
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 VA Medical Center 
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 VA Medical Center 
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 Hunter Holmes McGuire VA Medical Center 
 Richmond, Virginia 
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EA-10-081 
 
On June 30, 2010, representatives of the Department of Veterans Affairs met with NRC 
personnel at the NRC’s Region III office in Lisle, Illinois to discuss the apparent violations and 
concerns identified in NRC Inspection Report Number 030-34325/2008-030(DNMS).  The 
conference was held at the request of NRC Region III. 
 
The licensee presented a summary of the apparent violations; their perspective on the apparent 
violations and identified concerns, including the significance and their corrective actions.  The 
licensee accepted the apparent violation against 10 CFR 35.41(a)(2) but disagreed with  
10 of 11 examples of the apparent violation.  The licensee accepted the second apparent 
violation of 10 CFR 35.41(b)(2) and stated that it was their view that the apparent violation 
against 10 CFR 35.41(b)(2) should be combined with the apparent violation of 10 CFR 
35.41(a)(2).  The licensee accepted the apparent violation of 10 CFR 35.3045(c).  The licensee 
also indicated that they disagreed with the potential violation of 10 CFR 35.40(b)(6)(ii) at the 
Samuel S. Stratton VA Medical Center, Albany, New York.  The licensee confirmed that they 
would submit a written response to the NRC by July 15, 2010, describing in detail their basis for 
disagreeing with the apparent and potential violations.  The NRC slide presentation is available 
on the NRC document system (ADAMS), under Accession Number  
ML101750255. 
 
The attendance list is attached to this summary.   
 
Attachment:  Attendance List 
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Attendance List 
 

Department of Veterans Affairs 
Frank Miles, VA, Associate Chief Officer, Office of Patient Care Services, Veterans Health 
     Administration (VHA) 
Charles M. Anderson, M.D., Ph.D., VA, Chair, National Radiation Safety Committee, VHA 
Michael P. Hagan, M.D., Ph.D., VA, Director, National Radiation Oncology Program, VHA 
Gary E. Williams, VA, Director, National Health Physics Program (NHPP), VHA 
Edwin M. Leidholdt, Jr., Ph.D., VA, Program Manager, NHPP, VHA 
Thomas E. Huston, Ph.D., VA, Program Manager, NHPP, VHA 
Michelle DeGrandi , VA, Office of General Counsel, VHA 
 
NRC 
Mark A. Satorius, Regional Administrator, Region III 
Cynthia D. Pederson, Deputy Regional Administrator, Region III 
Steven A. Reynolds, Director, Division of Nuclear Materials Safety (DNMS) 
James G. Luehman, Deputy Director, Division of Materials Safety and State Agreements, Office 
    of Federal and State Materials Environmental Management Programs (FSME) 
Patricia J. Pelke, Chief, Materials Licensing Branch, DNMS 
Cassandra F. Frazier, Senior Health Physicist, DNMS 
Darrel G. Wiedeman, Senior Health Physicist, DNMS 
Steven K. Orth, Enforcement Officer 
Jared R. Heck, Regional Counsel 
Viktoria T. Mitlyng, Senior Public Affairs Officer – RIII, Office of Public Affairs 
V. Patricia Lougheed, Senior Enforcement Coordinator 
Susanne R. Woods (via phone), Senior Enforcement Specialist, Office of Enforcement (OE) 
Duane E. White (via phone), Health Physicist, FSME 
Michele Burgess (via phone), Senior Regional Coordinator, FSME 
Carrie M. Safford (via phone), Attorney, Office of General Counsel 
Shirley S. Xu (via phone), VA Program Manager, FSME 
Janine F. Katanic (via phone), Health Physicist, FSME 
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